ROBERT EHVIET HAYES & ASSOCIATES, FLLC ARCHITECTS

2512 DIXIE HIGHWAY, FT. MITCHELL, KENTUCKY 41017-3094 859-331-3121

reh@reharchitects.com

www.reharchitects.com

April 12, 2023

VIA E-MAIL

Mr. Tony Watts, Superintendent

Newport independent Board of Education
30 West 8th Street

Newport, Kentucky 41071

Re: Newport High School — Stadium Renovation — Phase |
BG #23-197 / REH #149-1022

Dear Mr. Watts:

This office has reviewed the Proposal on referenced Project received by you and opened today. This review
indicates that Leo J. Brielmaier Co. has submitted the lowest and/or best Proposal amount of $1,295,000.

Base Bid $1,295,000
We understand you are rejecting the Alternate No. 1 option for Water Line Replacement.

If you and the Board concur, we recommend that Leo J. Brielmaier Co. be awarded this project, subject to
approval of the Proposal by the Kentucky Department of Education.

In addition, we have received a Proposal from Vine & Branch, LLC with a Base Bid amount of $1,201,951
for the new aluminum grandstand being purchased via state cooperative contract. This brings the total BG-
1 construction cost to $2,496,951.

We are enclosing a copy of the typed Bid Tab for your files and one copy of revised BG-1 for your completion
and presentation to the Board for approval and subsequent upload to KDE's FACPAC. Please hote, this BG-
1 form is being provided as a guideline for completing the new BG-1 on KDE’s FACPAC website — that form
will need to be completed online, printed, signed, and uploaded.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you and the Board.

Best “ﬁ?&ards ,

Ehmet Hayes

EH:jhf

Enclosures
C: Kim Klosterman
C: Jennifer Hoover
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